From: Fred lackson

Senh: Tuesday, Decembar 11, 2018 4:48 PB4 PST

To CErwin@esassoc.com; BBoxerBasassoncom
[ Mindals Wilcox

Subject; IBEC: HE - NFL Office Snuare Foostags Numbers

Brian and Chistrina,

To clarify square footage numbers previous submitted for the Hollywood Park - NFL Office should be the
following:

NFL Offices: 466,000 sf
Parking Structure: 53,731 sf {6 level parking structure/1,642 parking spaces)
Total: 518,731 sf

Let me know if you have any guestions.

Regards,
Fred lackson ; Senior Planner City of inglewpod
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division ; One Manchester Bowevard © Inglewood, CA 90301
VI3 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 o4 seofinglvwnod.org

£XCELLENCE inn Public Servige, CDMMETMENT to Problem Solving, DETERMENAﬁDN to Surceed,

cnerder the soviremnan before pinting this aoail



